Wink, Tara

From: Tooey, M.J.

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Hshsl-All Staff

Subject: Working

Happy Friday!

A couple of quick updates:

1. First, even though she has not physically been in the HSHSL, Erica Owusu, who manages Electronic
Resources for the USM Library Consortium, has been an employee of the HSHSL. | have seen her at
virtual meetings so | know she has been participating in our life. Next week she will transition to UM
Global Campus. | have been delighted to have her as part of our team for the past three years and wish
her well as she continues working for the USMAI from a new, permanent place. If you know her send
her a message. Good luck Erica!

2. Congratulations to the dynamic team of Anna-Marie and Tara (with assists from Val and Jerry) for a
very successful Flu Clinic in partnership with the SOP. | am told over 150 people were vaccinated. This
is the 4" year!

3. lam sure you will be getting reminders from Chynnea and from the State however, remember, it is
Open Enrollment for our benefits! | think it runs until November 12.

4. lam also sure Jerry will be sending out a message to all6o1 letting you know refrigerators will be
cleaned on the last Friday of the month. Whatever is not marked will be tossed. I've heard things have
gotten pretty disgusting.

5. SHRED-A-THON next Wednesday! Anna-Marie has sent out the schedule but just in case...

Pick-up Schedule - Each department will be responsible for moving boxes to your floor’s freight
elevator for pick-up on the morning of the event - unless you have requested additional assistance.
Please see the scheduled times below. The pick-up schedule is subject to change slightly if operations
run behind or if additional boxes are reported. For security purposes, please have one member of
your department wait with the boxes until pick-up. *If you miss your pick-up window, you may bring
documents to the loading dock at any time before the close of the shredding event at Noon.*

o 9 AM - 2" floor

9:30 AM - 5% floor

9:45 AM - 4* floor

10 AM - 3" floor

10:15 AM - 1** floor

o 10:30 AM - Lower Level

6. Not much to report on the masking front. I met with Steve Deck, Director of Environmental Health
and Safety (and COVID response leader) earlier in the week to review room capacities. There are many
variables to consider with our multiple rooms. | also walked him around the building and believe he
saw first-hand some of the challenges we face. We are examining some strategies we could take. | am
discussing them with campus leaders. Stay tuned.
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And some humor:
Bet you can't keep from singing along with this:



Oh, What a Knight! Late December, 1463...

| am never lonely!

| JUST ASKED

| “MYSELF-IF I'M
- CRAZY

AERNARRARARY

SAND WE ALL
— SAID NO
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Have a great weekend!

Stay safe and well -
Best -



M.J.
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Associate Vice President, Academic Affairs

Executive Director, Health Sciences and Human Services Library
Director, Network of the National Library of Medicine (NNLM), Region 1
Director, NNLM Web Services Office

Health Sciences and Human Services Library

University of Maryland, Baltimore

601 West Lombard Street

Baltimore, MD 21201

410706 7545

mjtooey@hshsl.umaryland.edu
http://orcid.org/0000-0001-7400-9620






